CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
Office of Management & Budget

TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: Louis A. Lendman, Management & Budget Director
COPY: City Clerk

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARINGS ON THE FY 2004 PROPOSED BUDGET

DATE: August 28, 2003

The First Public Hearing on the FY 2004 Proposed Budget is scheduled for Tuesday, September 2, 2003
at 7:00 PM in City Council Chambers. There will be an additional Public Hearing on the FY 2004
Proposed Budget on September 18. The FY 2004 Proposed Property Tax Rate Public Hearing will be
held on September 4 at 3:00 PM in the City Council Chambers.

Notices have been published, and will be published, for each of these three public hearings in the
Express-News and LaPrensa on the following Sundays: August 17, August 24, and August 31, 2003.

Citizens wishing to speak at the September 2™ Budget Public Hearing may individually sign a register for
that purpose which will be provided at the entrance to the City Council Chambers beginning at 5:00 PM
on September 2, 2003. Individuals will be called on to speak in the order they signed up chronologically.
Individual citizens will be allowed three (3) minutes to speak and groups will be allowed ten (10)
minutes to speak.

The normal public hearing sign-in procedures will be in place for the September 4™ Tax Rate Public
Hearing and the September 18™ Budget Public Hearing.

The meeting site for each of these public hearings is wheelchair accessible. Temporary access to the
meeting site is located at 114 W. Commerce. Accessible Parking Spaces are located at City Hall, 100
Military Plaza. Auxiliary Aids and Services are available upon request. Interpreters for the Deaf must be
requested forty-eight hours prior to the Public Hearing. Call 207-7245 for V/TTY assistance.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 207-8360.
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